COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

November 7, 2014

Mr. Timm Comer

Manager, Environmental Resources
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining
P.O. Box 191 — 100 North Third St.
Victor, CO 80860

RE: Providence Mine, Permit M-2012-052,
Succession of Operator SO-01; 30-day Extension Request Approved

Dear Mr. Comer:

On November 7, 2014, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division) received your
request for an extension of 30 days to provide documentation for legal right of entry to the subject
mine. The Division hereby approves your request. Please submit all requested materials by
December 9, 2014.

If you have any questions, please contact me (303-866-3567 ext. 8169).

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS
Barbara Coria, DRMS
DRMS file
Chris Hanks, CC&V
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